June 30, 2020 15th Day of The April Term Maysville, MO

Meeting of the DeKalb County Commission DeKalb County Courthouse, Maysville, MO

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, West District Commissioner, Kyle White, East District Commissioner, Garry McFee and County Clerk, Melissa Meek.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, West District Commissioner, Kyle White and East District Commissioner, Garry McFee welcomed those in attendance with Kyle Carroll leading the group in prayer followed by the reciting of the Pledge of Allegiance.

The minutes of the June 23, 2020 were read with West District Commissioner, Kyle White making the motion to approve. East District Commissioner, Garry McFee made the second. Motion carried.

East District Commissioner, Garry McFee made the motion to approve the agenda for today's meeting with West District Commissioner, Kyle White making the second. Motion carried.

In attendance for today's meeting were Chet Owen.

Susan McFee from MU Extension met with the Commission to let them know that the Family Nutrition Education Program can assist those in need of SNAP benefits with the application process. The Commission thanked Susan for supplying them with the information for our patrons in need. For more information or to make an appointment call 816 632 7009.

Trevor Stokes with Trasher Foundation Repair met with the Commission to discuss the water issue in the basement and gave a bid for repairs.

At 10 a.m. bids were opened for the bridge #32500193. Shannon Howe of Howe and Associates was in attendance to review all bids. It was noted that all bidders had bonds in place. Bids were reviewed and Shannon will take all bids back to make sure all requirements were met. The bid accepted will be notified by mail. Those companies in attendance and placing bids were C & C Bridge, Decker, Widel, MS Contracting, Emery Sapp & Sons, Brookfield Box & Bridge and Boone Construction.

Pauline Hindman, Dixie Crider and Ron Crider representing the Senior Center met with the Commission to discuss their loss in funds due to COVID-19. They are requesting monies from the CARES ACT fund. The group was given a copy of the agreement and will gather information needed to obtain these funds.

Sheriff Kasey Keesaman and Chief Deputy, Tracy Neill met with the Commission to discuss the budget and vehicles. Kasey advised everything was going good and appreciated everybody's support.

Accounts payable and payroll were reviewed and approved.

Road concerns in Camden Township were discussed.

Cares Act funds were discussed as well as COVID-19.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll discussed the rural school sign project and the Commission approved the sign design.

911 signs were discussed.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to accept the resignation of Nikki Sweiger as Clerk on the Dallas Township board and to appoint Brian Sweiger to the position of Clerk. East District Commission Garry McFee made the second. All in favor. Motion carried.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll will attend a Region D meeting today June 30 and DDRJ meeting on Friday July 3.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White will attend at Tri-County Health meeting today June 30th at 1p.m.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll notified the Commission that he had resigned from the St Joseph Community Action Partnership Board due to CAP's support of the Black Lives Matter movement.

With no other business before the Commission they adjourned. The next meeting of the Commission will be July 3, 2020 at 9 a.m.